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Nite-Site 1nc. ™
ATTIN: Mr, E111e) F, Knutsen
Director/Licensing y \

Pout Office Box 0
Rosemount, Minnesota 55068 \

Gentlemen: \

This refers to your application for renewal of license 22-13585-03 \
dated September 5, 1980 for the possession of byproduct meterisl, \
promethiym 147,

In order to facilitate the review of your application for the renewa)
of this license, the application should be submitted with clear, up-to-
date information concerning your operations and fecilities which ine
volve radiosctivity and without reference to previously submitted
documents and information,

.
Your application deted September 5, 1980 mekes reference .o extisting
Ticense conditions and states, "For fyrther information, refer to License
22-13585-01", This 18 not acceptable. Futhermore, License 22-13585-01
1s an expired 1icense and therefore cannot be 1 sed as back up data for

the current license renewa)l evaluation, /

Enclosed 1s a copy of Regulatory Guide 10.7 to assist you in preparation ‘&,

of the rencwal application,
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We shal) be pleased to continue Our regéu of your renewdi application

which contains the above information. Plesse submit two copies end
refer to Control Number 05173,

Sincerely,

Paul Guinn

Materis) Licensing Branch

Division of Fue!l Eyc1e and
Materiel Licensing

Enclosure: As Stated






